SEMS-RM DOCID # 1245501

From: Joey Pace

To: Dhont, Jeffrey

Subject: For your records: KMZ of December HSP Flyover
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 9:12:10 AM
Attachments: New Humboldt AOI-Orthomosaic.kmz

Hi Jeff: For your records, here is a KMZ of the drone flyover from before ADEQ brought any
vehicles or equipment onsite. This was from December 20, 2022, so it is more recent than any
of the Google Earth layers.

Joey Pace, PMP
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist
Ph: 602-771-4818

azdeq.gov

Your feedback matters to ADEQ. Visit azdeq.gov/feedback
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